MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Enclosed please find the signed original of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to

January 20, 2011

Cindy Bladey, Chief

Rules, Announcements, and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services

Office of Administration

Gregory Suber, Acting Deputy Director  IRA/
Environmental Protection and

Performance Assessment Directorate
Division of Waste Management

and Environmental Protection
Office of Federal and State Materials

and Environmental Management Programs

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY — FINAL SUPPLEMENTAL
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR NICHOLS RANCH
IN-SITU RECOVERY PROJECT IN CAMPBELL AND JOHNSON
COUNTIES, WYOMING, SUPPLEMENT 2 TO NUREG-1910

the Office of the Federal Register for publication.

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS ML102090681. Publicly
available U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) documents referenced in the Notice have
been finalized in ADAMS and profiled for public release. ADAMS accession numbers for all

such documents are provided in the text under Further Information.

Copies of this Notice and the document being made available for public comment have been
forwarded to the OCIO staff at WEBWORK@nrc.gov for posting to the NRC public website.

Enclosure:

Federal Register Notice

Docket No.: 40-9067

CONTACT: Patricia Swain, FSME/DWMEP
(301) 415-5405
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